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Fay Humpherson

From: Trees <trees@ground-control.co.uk>
Sent: 20 December 2023 15:22
To: Fay Humpherson
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invalid notification for case SDNP/23/04855/TCA - GC reference 

570900
Attachments: ufm2_2nd_Invalid_Letter_-_14_daysn.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Good Afternoon Fay,  
 
Our surveyor has advised the below: 
 
trees in question will be reduced by approx. 5 metres (dependent on suitable targe pruning points) 
which will leave a remaining approx. height of 5-7 metres 
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Laura Smith  
Senior Tree Coordinator  

  
          

DD: 01277 844067 |  T: 01277 650697  |  E: laura.smith@ground-control.co.uk 
Ground Control Limited, Kingfisher House, Radford Way, Billericay, Essex CM12 0EQ  |  www.ground-control.co.uk  
Registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 1795094. Registered & Head Office: Kingfisher House, Radford Way, Billericay, Essex, CM12 0EQ, UK. This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the 
use of the addressee and may contain informa�on that is confiden�al, subject to copyright or cons�tutes a trade secret. If you are not the addressee, you are hereby no�fied that any dissemina�on. copying or distribu�on 
of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please no�fy us immediately by replying to the message and dele�ng it from your computer. Any 
views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Please note that the company may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the 
purposes of security and staff training. 

 
 
From: Fay Humpherson <fhumpherson@chichester.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:08 AM 
To: Trees <trees@ground-control.co.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invalid notification for case SDNP/23/04855/TCA - GC reference 570900 
 
[This email originated outside of Ground Control. Please take care to ensure it is genuine and not malicious. If you 
believe the email is suspicious please forward it to phishing@ground-control.co.uk] 

Dear Ms Smith 
 
Thank you for your email regarding the validation of the application for tree works, reference: SDNP/23/04855/TCA.  
 
For the validation of the application, please provide written confirmation of the extent that the application proposes 
to pollard the 3 no. multi-stem Willow trees (T4) down to, in meters. 
 
Kind regards 
Fay 
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Fay Humpherson 
Validation Officer 
DM Admin & Business Support
Chichester District Council 

Ext: 23361 | Tel: 01243 534734 | fhumpherson@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766 | 
https://www.chichester.gov.uk 
East Pallant House opening hours: 9am-4pm Monday to Friday 

 

 

 
 

From: Trees <trees@ground-control.co.uk> 
Sent: 12 December 2023 10:54 
To: dcplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Invalid notification for case SDNP/23/04855/TCA GC reference 570900  
 
This Message originated outside your organization. 

Good Morning,  
  
Please see attached amended scope of works for reference.  
  
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
use of the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the addressee, you are hereby notified that any dissemination. copying or distribution 
of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Any 
views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Please note that the company may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the 
purposes of security and staff training. 
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk <Dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 2:29 PM 
To: Trees <trees@ground-control.co.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Invalid notification for case SDNP/23/04855/TCA 
  
[This email originated outside of Ground Control. Please take care to ensure it is genuine and not malicious. If you 
believe the email is suspicious please forward it to phishing@ground-control.co.uk] 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
Please see the attached letter relating to your application. This document is in PDF Format and we ask that you 
contact us by return email should you have difficulties opening the file. 
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Best wishes 
Chichester District Council 
For and on behalf of South Downs National Park Authority 
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

 
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.  


